

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

**Our cafeteria** would like to remind all students that you need to wear a mask as you go through the cafeteria line and have an ID in order to get a meal. If you left your ID at home, you may get a temporary ID at the office for that day only. You will need to pay \$5.00 to get a replacement ID if you have lost yours.

The library is closed today due to AP Testing. Mahalo!

Kyli Beam and Andrea Eide were given the Fire Department's Kahuola Award for saving a Naiya Eide's life. From this event and award ceremony, the Fire Department has started a new program and the first class last Friday was at Lahainaluna High School. Their goal is to train all 9th-grade students on CPR and First Aid. The Fire Department Demonstrated these classes this past Friday at the school. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to Aria Holcom who was awarded the anime club 1st most inspiration award and Katy Hussey who was awarded the most anime night/event attended in her 4 years with the club. I mua Lahainaluna!

Class of 2022: Don't forget to return your chromebook and charger Friday, May 13th outside Kamakau Library during recess, lunch, and after school. Failure to turn in both will result in putting you in withhold. Chromebooks are \$500 while chargers are \$60. For questions, please email Ms. Finn at mari.finn@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

Grade 9 to 11: Chromebook and charger collection will be the week of May 23-25 in your period 3 class. For questions, please email Ms. Finn at mari.finn@k12.hi.us

CONGRATULATIONS TO THE 2022-2023 LAHAINALUNA HOSA COUNCIL: Karisa Bayudan, Reporter
Carmela Bonaficio, Historian
Gabrielle Corpuz, Treasurer
Afnan Oleiwan, Secretary
and your 2022-2023 HOSA President Yvonne Abut!!

Congratulations to the following students who were elected as music department officers:

President Abigail Hufalar
Vice President Michella Cabingas
Secretary Jayse Koyama and Randal Bandmann III
Treasurers: Chad Baclay and Tyrone Concepcion
Equipment Managers: Ezra Tolbert (head), Noah Dela Cruz, Mark Ruiz,
Ricardo Perez-Ramirez
Librarian Mia Roberts (head), Mason Baybayan, and Ziek Gando
Sergeant at arms Kyle Delos Santos;
Uniform Manager Nicko Pagdilao

The Lahainaluna High School band and choir presents their Aloha Concert on Sunday, May 15th at 6pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The concert features our Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Winter Guard, Symphonic Band, and Concert Band. Admission is free. Masks must be worn at all times. Livestream is available.

Summer School Credit Recovery Information: If you didn't earn a passing grade for a required class toward graduation, you may be eligible to attend summer credit. The schedule is from June 1st to June 30th 8:00am to 12 noon. There is no school on June 10th. Daily attendance is mandatory, transportation is not provided, and there is no cost to the student. Students should see their counselor before May 18th, 2022. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: The Sayonara Party has been rescheduled to Friday, May 20 at 6:30 PM. If you've already turned in a permission form, there is no need to turn in another one. Permission forms are now due Wednesday, May 18. See sensei in K-102 for details or check our Google Classroom page.

**Filipino Club** shirts are now available and cost 12 dollars. Pick up in Mr. Ancheta's room during morning recess and lunch.

## **SPORTS SHORTS**

<u>Good luck to Ian Chapital</u> who is currently tied for 10th at the HHSAA State golf tournament at Kaanapali Golf Course with a 75 heading into the final round today. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Belgian Waffle, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Hot Dog, Tater Tots, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Diced Pears, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Mason Baybayan, Krisa Bayudan, Kyli Beam, Asher Becker, Ashley Belt Arnise, Jalen Bernal. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.